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Honorable Scott S. Harris Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, D.C. 20543

RE:  United States of America v. Maurice Lamont Davis and Andre Levon Glover 5.Ct
No. 18-431

Dear Mr. Harris:

I am writing to request a 30-day extension in the above referenced case to file response.
A petition for a writ of certiorari was filed in this case on October 3, 2018, and the response is
due on November 2, 2018. Pursuant to Rule 30.4 of the rules of this Court, Mr. Glover is
requesting a 30-day extension of time to and including December 3, 2018, within which to file a
response. | have conferred with the government and they are not opposed to this request.

I am making this request because [ have been preparing and investigating the following
matters: State of Texas v. Hedilberto Farelas, charged with two counts sexual assault of a child
and is set for trial on January 14, 2019; United States v. Martin Viveros, Case No. 3:18-cr-00426-
charged with conspiracy to distribute a controlled substance preparing for trial set on November
26, 2018, United States v. Keon Thompson, Case No. 3:18-cr-00314 - charged with conspiracy to
commit kidnapping and felon in possession of firearm set for trial on December 10, 2018, and
preparing for federal sentencing hearings: United States v. Martha Arps, Case No. 3:18-cr-
00501, United States v. Demond Lynn, 3:17-cr-00567, United States v. Zachary Dixon Case
No3:17-cr-00180, and United States v. John Christopher Ware, 3:15-cr-00494, set on November
8 and November 9, 2018.

For these reasons, the undersigned requests an extension of time to file a response until
December 3, 2018.

cc: Noel J. Francisco




Solicitor General

United States Department of
Justice 950 Pennsylvania Ave.,
NW Washington, DC 206530-0001

(202) 514-2217
SupremeCtBriefs@USDOJ.gov



